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From: Heffernan, Tamara
Sent: Thu, 29 Mar 2007 09:34:36 +1000
To: Rowe, Paul
Subject: RE{_Mr Bickley !
Hi Paul,

All we can do is advise that the DPP is of the view that a conflict plainly exists.

When | raised that with Margaret, she didn't dispute that.

And if Nicola tried to act (and | don't think she would) she would have to seek the advice of the Ethics
Committee of the Victorian Bar.

Having read a number of their rulings re conflicts, I'm confident that they would advise that she
cannot act.

Tamara Heffernan
Senior Solicitor
Organised Crime Unit

Ph. (03)
Fax (03)

To

Tamara Heffernan |

Paul cc

Row:
e Subject

RE:
29/03/2007 08:04 AM -

Tamara,

all sounds good. Its my understanding that the onus would be on Nicola GOBBO to excuse
herself, is this correct? And if she doesn', is it the case that there would be very little we could do?

The only reason | ask ig,..,1as been very determined in wanting to use her.

[T |

Paul ROWE
Detective Senior Constable 31741
Purana Taskforce

PH:
DX:

From: Heffernan, Tamara
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Sent: Wednesday, 28 March 2007 13:18
To: Rowe, Paul

Subject: RE:i Mr Bickley i

Thank-you Paul.

I spoke with Margaret today.
She will most likely brief Howard Mason and is aware of the conflict issues that would arise with
Nicola Gobbo.

She didn't demand a meeting with the DPP.
| offered to put our view in writing and she said that they had to confirm funding first. (1)

“igoing ahead as a plea would be the lesser dates on the
presentment and that his lates! I would not proceed.

| told her that we had no discretion re the Confiscations Act & his propetties.

| flagged the possibility of an indemnity for the wider period so he need not worry about that.

She told me thaléi"_r_ﬁ_i_c_k'_e_v_;s upset that either-or- {she wouldn't say who) was not truthful in his

statement, and | fésponded_that this was something they could address at the plea.
She doesn't have a copy ofiwswe istatements - so can you provide them fo her?

application, but that it had nothing to do with me, and very little to do with Purana in my
understanding.

i
wr Bickiey |

The one thing that | forgot to mention was that the DPP expects thaﬁ _______ iought give an undertaking
not to leave Australia and should surrender his passport to you. That if he refuses, we will submit
that the statements are of little or no value.

I'l raise that with her when she again contacts me.

She did try to put a sob story about how he got in out of his depth, and that when he wanted to get
out he was too frightened. | said that what set him apart from his EEE R EEEg Wvas his late
assistance, his further offending and his role in that particular brief. 1 said that any matters as she
was then raising could be put at a plea, and that any judge would be aware of Mokbel's power &
reputation as it then was, so would certainly have regard to it.

| mentioned that you were probably going to meet with her client soon, she didn't protest, so | think
it would still be ckay for you to see him and put everything to him personally. | think the problem is
that he is hearing things second hand - better that you tell it to him straight. When Margaret asks
me to put our position in writing I'll draft a letter and get you and the DPP to approve it.

Thanks,

Tamara .

Paul

rewill L :
o]
- Tamara Heffeman_
26/03/2007 03:31 PM

cC
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Subject

RE: i mr Bickley |

As per our conversation:
Margaret McCAULEY
PH:

At this staie I'm on an afternoon shift on Wednesday however feel free to ring me if you need to -

thanks

Paul ROWE
Detective Senior Constable 31741
Purana Taskforce

PH:
DX: 210094

From: Heffernan, Tamara

Sent: Friday, 23 March 2007 17:33
To: Rowe,__l?_gy_l_;_ __I_:_I_Y[_lp, Dale
Subject: |y Bickley !

.................... =1

Hello,

Margaret McAuley left a message for me to call - returned her call but she wasn't answering.

I'm away in Mildura again until probably Thursday next week - if anything urgent comes up give me
a call on the mobile i

Tamara Heffernan
Senior Solicitor
Organised Crime Unit

Ph. (03)
Fax (03

The information in this email may be confidential and/or legally privileged. It is intended solely for
the addressee.

Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient, any
disclosure, copying, re-transmission, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this e-mail in error please
notify the Office of Public Prosecutions, telephone +61 3 9603 7666 and delete all copies of this
transmission together with any attachments.
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

The information in this email may be confidential and/or legally privileged. It is intended solely for the
addressee.

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

The informaticn in this email may be confidential and/or legally privileged. It is intended solely for the
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
disclosure, copying, re-transmission, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance
on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this e-mail in error please notify the
Office of Public Prosecutions, telephone +61 3 9603 7666 and delete all copies of this transmission
together with any attachments.
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From: Rows, Paul
Sent: Wed, 28 Mar 2007 13:52:03 +1000
To: Kelly_,__}_e_s_gg_'P
Subject: FW {Mr Bickiey |
Paul ROWE

Detective Senior Constable 31741
Purana Taskforce

PH:
DX: 210094

From: Heffernan, Tamara

Sent: Wednesday, 28 March 2007 13:18
To: Rowe, Paul.—
Subject: '

Thank-you Paul.

I spoke with Margaret today.
She will most likely brief Howard Mason and is aware of the conflict issues that would arise with
Nicola Gobbo.

She didn't demand a meeting with the DPP.
I offered to put our view in writing and she said that they had to confirm funding first. (1)

iMr Bickley bbviously wants to avoid gaol. | reiterated that this would not be possible, that the DPP was very

firm in his view as to immediate custody, but that we would concede obviously that he is entitled to a
significant discount due to his assistance and that some parity would apply _

I confirmed that the benefits ofilZ!going ahead as a plea would be the lesser dates on the
presentment and that his iatest“ would not proceed.

| told her that we had no discretion re the Confiscations Act & his properties.

| flagged the possibility of an indemnity for the wider period so he need not worry about that.

statement, and I responded that this was something they could address at the plea.
She doesn't have a copy of Il statements - so can you provide them to her?

She asked abou-— | said | had no role in that, and _____ -if he wanted it ought make the

application, but that it had nothing to do with me, and very fittle to do with Purana in my
understanding.

MEkIy

The one thing that | forgot to mention was that the DPP expects thai --ought give an undertaking
not to leave Australia and should surrender his passport to you. That if he refuses, we will submit
that the statements are of little or no value.

'l raise that with her when she again contacts me.

She did try to put a sob story about how he got in out of his depth, and that when he wanted to get
out he was too frightened. | said that what set him apart from his_ was his late
assistance, his further offending and his role in that particular brief. 1 said that any matters as she
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was then raising could be put at a plea, and that any judge would be aware of Mokbel's power &
reputation as it then was, so would certainly have regard to it.

I mentioned that you were probably going to meet with her client soon, she didn't protest, so | think it
would still be okay for you to see him and put everything to him personally. | think the problem is
that he is hearing things second hand - better that you tell it to him straight. When Margaret asks me
to put our position in writing I'll draft a letter and get you and the DPP to approve it.

Thanks,

Tamara .

To

Paul cc

Row:
.................. Subject

26/03/2007 03:31PMT oS

As per our conversation:

Margaret McCAULEY
~

At this staie I'm on an afternoon shift on Wednesday however feel free to ring me if you need to -

thanks

Paul ROWE
Detective Senior Constable 31741
Purana Taskforce

PH: I

DX: 210094

From: Heffernan, Tamara

Sent: Friday, 23 March 2007 17:33
To: Rowe, Paul; Flynn, Dale
Subject (oo

Hello,

Margaret McAuley left a message for me to call - returned her call but she wasn't answering.
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I'm away in Mildura again until probably Thursday next week - if anything urgent comes up give me a
call on the mobile “

Tamara Heffernan
Senior Solicitor
Organisad Crime Unit

Ph. (03)
Fax (03

The information in this email may be confidential and/or legally privileged. It is intended solely for the
addressee.

Access 1o this email by anyone else is unauthorised. f you are not the intended recipient, any
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

The information in this email may be confidential and/or legally privileged. it is intended solely for the
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
notify the Office of Public Prosecutions, telephone | < celete all copies of this
transmission together with any attachments.

The information in this email may be confidential and/or legally privileged. it is intended solely for the
addressee.

Access o this emall by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient, any
disclosure, copying, re-transmission, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance
on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this e-mail in error please notify the
Office of Public Prosecutions, telephone_nd delete all copies of this transmission
together with any attachments.



